
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE: July 1, 2010 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for the July 6, 2010 Meeting 
 
             
 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm – Police Chief – re: Pocket Park 
 
8:00 pm – PUBLIC HEARING – Hull’s Kitchen, LLC dba Hull’s Kitchen. Jane Wicks, 

Manager, 19 Hull Shore Drive – Entertainment License (Live) - NEW 
 
8:15 pm – Robert Fultz  - re: Community Development Black Grant Planning Project 

Presentation and Request for Board of Selectmen Vote to Designate the 
Waveland Area for a business and roadway improvements grant program 

 
8:45 pm – Hull Hero Award 
 
9:00 pm – Parking Study Committee 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. Town Clerk  – re: Resignation from Board of Appeals 
 
2. Town Counsel  – re: Re-Appointment 
 
3. Jillian Ward-DiCroce – re: Permission to use Mariners Park Gazebo for a 

Wedding on August 22, 2010 
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Hull Performing Arts, Inc. 1117 Nantasket Avenue – One day all alcohol for July 
17, 2010 from 7:00 pm – 10:00pm. 
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